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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 4:15 PM

To: 'Wui, Shawnkaijye'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref :  6812051433SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG18003364/Kwb3,ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLE 7509K (Insured) & SHC 5528B ( Third Party) ON 18/02/2018 

ALONG JUNCTION OF YISHUN CENTRAL  & YISHUN AVE 2 

Your Ref :  6812051433SG 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG18003364/Kwb3 

                                           

Dear Shawn, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7509K (Insured) & SHC 5528B ( Third Party) ON 18/02/2018 ALONG 

JUNCTION OF YISHUN CENTRAL  & YISHUN AVE 2  

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he was travelling on the centre lane. When traffic light is red, suddenly felt an impact 

from the rear.    

 

Insured reported that he collided onto TP’s rear portion 

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. We are in the opinion that TP move off 

and stop in the middle of the road with no reason. 

 

As such, we intend to reject the claim. 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim. 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 


